From:

Sent: 16 September 2014 18:51
To: Mullineux, Philip

Subject: Conditions

Dear Mr Mullineux,

We are getting close to having all the conditions ready for you. | have some which are ready to send
to you.

Condition 3 - colour code please see attached Condition 5 - lighting plan attached Condition 6 -
manure plan attached Condition 8 - drawing of drainage plan Condition 15 - details of ground level
contours attached. Map showing area to be used for excavated soil. Map showing existing ground
level and proposed levels.

Condition 18 - detail of the suggested datum point on the A44 attached.

I will endeavour to get the rest to you as soon as | have the information.
Regards,

Richard



Condition 3

The dark green colour is coded BS 12B29.



EXTERNAL LIGHTING PLAN

1 light over each personnel door fitted with low energy 15watt fitting. These would give low
level lighting and be linked to the alarm to indicate failure in each individual shed by flashing
on/off.

1 security floodlight of 30watt LED type operated by a motion sensor. This will be for

security purposes.

1 30watt LED type floodlight over each catching door on a manual switch to be used only for

safety reasons during night time depletion of the birds.



Condition 6

No manure will be stored on site. Following depletion of the birds the manure
will be loaded into trailers and sheeted. It will then be transported off site by

tractor.

The biomass building will store all the processed material within the building.

No unprocessed material will be stored outside.
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Existing Ground Level

This drawing is to be read in conjunction
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533m2 at 3m depth
=1599m3 of top soil

4991 m2 at 0.2m depth
= 998m3 of top soil

Williams Penrhos Farm
Soil Tip Plan

3856m2 at 0.25m dept
= 964m3 of top soil
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